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Dear Dr. Singh,

The Goveming ftuncil of tre Asmciatjon of Indian Univenities {AIU) at its"331st Meelng

held on February al, :OiS-at AIU House, N** n*ffti considered fre applicatigl for gt*::,:r

ffi.Pipat 
university, Jaipur and resolved to grant ttre

I arn mClwing e copy of he-rynditions.for granting provisional membership' approveo ny

Sre ftneml Body sf Ure nssoriagon at its g}d A;ni,if Meeting {Business Session) held arr

NoremM 14, ?008, f-r;;; kind information ||ll' , 
I am enclosing scme

likr:atse dwribing *it,ri-J.titiues of tne tr@i,::i5J::"1|]. Tl

MeeLrGCl33U2015/
March 23, 2015

1ffiff'1;roilh'r-q"-"-d to send vour biodata 9n T: *:tl":Yjfl::l'"n'-:S
rccor&. You are requestd to sen{iJte a!!!91

demand draftfaCIuring

t1'
Wih kind tqludt:

frncl: As above.

Dr" Sevi Singh
Vice Chancellcr

' lK LakshmiPat UnivensitY

Near Mahlndra SFZ, MahaPura

,{jirier Road
Jaipur 303 0?6
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